SES”

Daniel C.H. Mah
Regulatory Counsel
(202) 478-7137

August 1, 2013
By Electronic Filing

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: New Skies Satellites B.V. Petition for U.S. Market Accessfor SES-6
File No. SAT-PPL-20120717-00117 (Call Sign S2870)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

New Skies Satellites B.V. (doing business as “SH@teby corrects a typographical
error in a letter submitted earlier today in theacaptioned proceeding. The reference to
“10.95-11.2 GHz and 11.45-11.79 GHz” in the secpardhgraph of that letter should instead be
to “10.95-11.2 GHz and 11.45-11.7 GHz.” A correlctepy of the earlier letter is being
submitted together with this letter.

SES apologizes for any inconvenience caused byytbhagraphical error. Please contact
the undersigned if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Daniel C.H. Mah

Daniel C.H. Mah

Regulatory Counsel

for New Skies Satellites B.V.
daniel.mah@ses.com

Attachment (Corrected Letter)

cc: Stephen Duall
Kathyrn Medley
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